

ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF NORTHERN ARIZONA UNIVERSITY
STUDENT SENATE
THIRTY-FIRST SESSION
APRIL 4, 2019
HAVASUPAI ROOM A & B, UNIVERSITY UNION, 4:00 PM

Date: April 8, 2019
Date of Senate Meeting: April 4, 2019

Number on council: 14
Number present: 11

Prepared by Alyssa Cox

Ronni Marks, Vice President of Academic Affairs, called the Senate meeting of the 2018-2019 Associated Students of Northern Arizona University Senate to order at 4:00 PM in the Havasupai Room A and B, University Union.

Roll Call

Senators:

Senator Ambrosio
Senator Hernandez
Senator Burke
Senator Gibson
Senator Martinez
Senator Zavala – Absent
Senator McClintock
Senator Schonbrun– Absent
Senator Freitas
Senator Nardi
Senator Alba
Senator Ward
Senator Rose – Absent
Senator Majkrazk – Late, arrived at 4:28 PM

Approval of Minutes

Chair Marks: Are there any corrections to the minutes?

Motion to amend discussion of item O to reflect the correct spelling of Senator Schonbrun: Senator Hernandez

Second: yes

Discussion: none

Opposed: none

Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Call to the Audience

Item A: Social and Behavioral Sciences- Dean Pugeilisi, Dr. Hardy-Short, and Lori Poloni-Staudinger

Speakers: The first thing I want to say about our college is that we have a real commitment in all of our programs to change the world and to create a better world for people locally, regionally, and throughout the state. At the same time we prepare students for the wide variety of programs that we have. Some of our programs prepare students for distinctive professional pathways like social work or strategic

communication. In other cases our programs prepare students for a wide array of pathways which means that students are being prepared to personalize their pathway through their professional career. They evolve as an individual as the world changes. One of the things that we pride ourselves on are the very distinctive and experiential learning opportunities. These opportunities are often times not offered to only SBS majors but to students throughout the university. We are the largest college among the academic colleges in the university. One way to look at that is through the numbers of how many degrees and certificates we offer. These numbers include both the undergraduate and graduate offerings. One way to look at the impact we have on the student body at NAU is that we have a total of over 9,000 students in our plans, either majors or minors. There are nearly 30,000 students taking our courses. Those are duplicated counts but gives you an idea.

Among a few of the experiential learning opportunities reflect opportunities that our faculty have with our students. It's all about them doing things together and collaborating and the mentoring of students. We have them working together in a variety of contexts for a variety of purposes. We have a wonderful grant program that supports students pursuing a career in child welfare. We have academic teams such as speech and debate and model united nations. We also have a media innovation center that offers students the opportunity to print a newspaper or run a radio station. We offer the only locally created TV broadcast five days a week. More recently we created a virtual reality lab that has students working on a number of projects with people from throughout the university and outside the university, educational oriented projects and health oriented projects among other things.

In addition to masters degrees we also offer two PhD programs. One that we created very recently in collaboration with the college of health and human services is the PhD in interdisciplinary health. It is a popular program and we already have over 20 students in the program. The School of Communication is a set of programs that's been in the university for a very long time. We have a great deal of pride in those programs. They prepare students to work in a variety of ways around communicating visually, through film and documentary studies, the written word in terms of journalism, as well as preparing students to be communication professionals in organizations. Some of the certificates minors that we offer are interdisciplinary. One of the most recent additions is the social science forensics program which is really popular and is a collaboration of the departments of criminal justice, psychology, and anthropology. Our faculty are all about students and consider students to me the most important focus of their work and are highly engaged. They are very important mentors to our students.

They are also accomplished researchers or scholars and we find creative ways to involve students in that work. Psychological sciences is one of our largest majors and yet they've figured out a way to give an opportunity to all their students to go through their capstone experience to be involved in a lab and do research. Our faculty and staff bring a great deal of external funding to their activities and institutes. We have an undergraduate research symposium every year in April. Our college has the largest number of presenters at that symposium and has been the leader for the last several years. We have well over 300 students each year that present. We are also very interested in having our students have pre-professional experiences. We promote internships. We have some programs that require internships. We also have some that give students the option of doing an internship, international experience, or some kind of research.

Some of the co-curricular activities I mentioned earlier are Model UN and NAU Speech and Debate. Both of those are academic teams that compete domestically as well as internationally. Model UN has been top ranked for some time and it's a great experience. We have co-curricular activities being designed in collaboration among faculty and students and one example of this is the ethnic studies sponsorship of hip hop week which is coming up. This involves students designing a week long program that has student learning about hip hop from an academic perspective as well as being able to hear and interact with performers.

We are very interested in seeing our students become engaged in the world so we encourage and design a lot of study abroad programs for our students. People in our college participate in international programs in one way or another at a greater rate than students from other colleges.

Senator Hernandez: One thing I always like to ask deans is how do you collaborate or interact with other colleges?

Speakers: I mentioned the interdisciplinary minors but what I didn't mention is that we are home to most of the universities interdisciplinary programs. We have women and gender studies, ethnic studies. They are by design interdisciplinary and what that means is that intellectually they are informed by disciplines from across the university. The faculty for those programs come from throughout the university and each of them have professors from a different number of programs. We also do collaborate with other colleges, we co-sponsor the NAU film series. We have also created integrated programs where students can have three years as an undergraduate and two years for a masters on an accelerated model.

Item B: High Pine Awards - Jo Williams

Club Manager, Jo Williams: The High Pine Awards is an end of the year banquet that recognizes clubs for their hard work throughout the year. There are 20 awards clubs can nominate themselves for. There will be club performances, snacks, and a photo booth. This year the event theme is red carpet. All clubs are welcome to participate.

Unfinished Business

New Business

Chair Marks: For all clubs, organizations and individuals here today, thank you for being with us! When I call your name please come to the podium and give us about a 2-minute-long description of what the funding is for or why you would like to become a club and how it will benefit the student body. All questions will be saved for the voting period.

Item A: Club Recognition: First Nations Rocket Club

Speaker: What we do is we encourage students to get behind the process of manufacturing and launching a rocket. The club is called First Nations because we are geared towards the First Nations competition which is held in Wisconsin every year. It's sponsored by the Wisconsin NASA Space Grant and part of our club interacts with the NASA sponsors at NAU as well. We're multidisciplinary and any field can join the club. Right now we mainly have mechanical, electrical, and computer engineers but anyone can join the club.

Item B: Club Recognition: Students Against Sexual Violence

Speaker:

Item C: SB 31-161: Amanda Oas, Maria Eckert, Anissa Barrios, Noah Olono, Anthony Buckley, Caryn Carpenter

Speaker: This was a spring break trip to LA and we stayed from Monday until Friday with some nuns over there. We had a great time and did a lot of volunteer work. Helped out the nuns over there, helped them clean the church. We also ended up helping talking with some assisted living folks and gave them some company. We talked to some little kids as well. We went to this place called Home Boy Industries which is about people who are in gangs and they are trying to help them get out of gangs.

Item D: SB 31-162: American Choral Director's Association

Speaker: On February 28th to March 1st we went to the National American Choral Director's Association Conference which is about development for student members. The conference took place in Kansas City, Missouri and we're requesting funding for the group flight. The conference consisted of different choral concerts that we were able to attend and intersessions for developing teaching skills and different workshops. We had graduate students go but they will not be benefiting from the funding. They do not pay dues and were not on the group flight.

Item E: SB 31-163: American Society of Civil Engineers

Speaker: The American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE) Student Chapter at Northern Arizona University will be attending the annual Pacific Southwest Conference (PSWC), located in San Luis Obispo, California. This event will take place April 4th through April 6th, and will be comprised of technical and non technical engineering competitions that challenge students physically and mentally. This conference is a great way for underclassman engineering students to be mentored by upperclassmen engineering students. Through technical events, underclassman will learn how to apply information learned in class, into real world scenarios. Events such as designing and building a steel bridge, concrete canoe, water filtration system, sustainable damn, and a small house, help students understand the applications civil or environmental engineers can pursue. PSWC gives engineering students the opportunity to work on senior level projects three years before they hit their capstone year. As a student chapter, ASCE will be representing NAU as a school, as well as, NAU's engineering department. ASCE has bright committed minds that will hone their skills and represent the university at the highest level.

Item F: SB 31-164: ABOR April 2019

Speaker: We are taking the entire incoming executive board and the entire outgoing executive board. We will be doing some training there so this is a great opportunity for all of the board members, both incoming and outgoing. This is a really important ABOR meeting because NAU's tuition proposal and fee proposal will be voted on by the board. ASNAU, especially the incoming board, these are their constituents that will be effected.

Item G: SB 31-165: ASNAU Pride Shirts

Speaker: The Pride shirts are being made with 100% EcoBlend material and will be handed out during Pride for people to show their support and solidarity with NAU Pride. The cost will be covered by both the Kristen, the sustainability coordinator, and my own budget.

Item H: SB 31-166: Black Renaissance

Speaker: The event is Saturday April 14th @ 7pm in the High Country Conference Center. The event is open to all on and off campus, and will include a full course dinner, student performances, and an art auction. 100+ people are expected attend. It benefits the student body by enabling students to join in the celebration of Black art, music, and culture. The total cost for it to be held in the High Country Conference Center is \$13,000 and I am giving \$1,000 from my budget.

Item I: SB 31-167: NAU Collegiate DECA

Speaker: We are requesting funding for a multi-day conference. The way that the conference works is that it's a 5-day conference in Orlando, Florida and we're going to be bringing eleven NAU students to attend with 1,500 other Collegiate DECA members to participate in professional development academies, workshops, and competitions. We are requesting funding to cover registration costs to attend the conference. It benefits our chapter and NAU because of all the educational opportunities that are there. One of our mission statements is to prepare emerging leaders for their careers when they graduate and between the professional development academies and workshops it really helps us meet that mission. It is a qualifying event so all the students attending already qualified at the state level and they've worked extremely hard to be able to go to Florida. Since it is international we will be representing NAU on the international stage and in previous years we've performed very well.

Item J: SB 31-168: Information System Association

Speaker: We will be going to present in Philadelphia next weekend. We are presenting for the Society of Information System Association. Every year they hold a conference and we have been chosen as finalists to go over there and present our findings. Every year we have been chosen as finalists for the past five years. A few years ago we actually placed. This is also a conference that is internationally ranked as well. There are teams that come from over seas, specifically Poland and Mexico. This would be good for us because it provides a lot of opportunities for those who want to go and present. It also gives them skills that we learn for the competition. It will bring a lot of prestige for the university being able to represent NAU on the international level.

Item K: SB 31-169: NAU Track Club

Speaker: We're requesting funding for a series of meets for our club to compete in California, New Mexico, and Arizona. We are requesting funding for gas, registration, and hotel. This will benefit us because it will allow us to showcase our skills that we've been practicing throughout the semester.

Item L: SB 31-170: NAU Trijacks

Speaker: We're requesting funding for the triathlon that just happened in San Diego. It was a two day event. We had one person competing in the elite event and two people competing in the new racers event. It was a great event all around and we need reimbursement for the hotels and travel.

Item M: SB 31-171: NAU Trombone Society

Speaker: We went over spring break to ASU trombone day. There were trombone choirs from the Phoenix area and NAU that came down and had a group warm up session and made future connections. The National Symphony Trombone section was there and they're a crazy good symphony. They not only performed but they gave a master class telling us the hints and ins and outs of playing with a symphony. They gave us an opportunity to play a little ourselves and coached us. So the NAU Trombone section got to play for them and they coached us throughout that and we got a lot of really good information from that. We then performed that night which was a great recruitment opportunity for NAU because there were a lot of high school students from Phoenix in attendance.

Item N: SB 31-172: Open Mic

Speaker:

Item O: SB 31-173: Riley Koldenhoven

Speaker: I was given the opportunity to shadow clinical social workers and psychologists at a behavioral health inpatient clinic over the course of spring break. During this week, I sat in on group sessions, individual therapy, and several intakes and screenings. As a social work and sociology student, I will be attending grad school in the fall studying to become a clinical social worker. I hope to do therapy and work in behavioral health, and this shadowing opportunity helped me understand the value and importance of pursuing the degree that I want. I learned about the skills and credentials I will need, and this has helped me decide on specific classes and opportunities to pursue. I hope to use what I have learn, seen and experienced, to make myself a more active classmate and be more engaged in classroom discussion and research on clinical social work. This experience gave me beneficial knowledge to be used towards my academics.

Item P: SB 31-174: Robert Jerome Christian

Speaker: I would like to request reimbursement for travel to WPA. This is the Western Psychological Association. This is a conference that is held once a year. It's being held in Pasadena, California and due to spacing and the large conference population this caused an inflation in registration and lodging. This type of conference is something that allows me to develop my professional development but also allows

me to have interactions with other types of researchers. For NAU my representation there is not only from the psychological department but also as an undergraduate it allows me to present what we are able to do at an undergraduate level here at NAU.

Item Q: SB 31-175: SCI Composition Club

Speaker: We are requesting reimbursement for the use of a recital hall for two concerts that happened in March plus payment for a performer involved in the concert.

Item R: SB 31-176: Student Water Symposium Committee

Speaker: We've been working on planning the student water symposium and we're requesting funding to cover the costs for the rooms we're going to be holding the symposiums in as well as the food. It's a full day event and we're having members from the community come in so we wanted to provide something since they will be there all day. We also want to cover advertising costs for radio and television. It benefits the university because it helps students practice their oral presentation skills, allows us to network with other organizations that have an interest in water. We're opening it up to the community so it allows them to see what we're doing here on campus and allows us to network with them.

Item S: SB 31-177: Taylor Lambrigger

Speaker: I just got back from Cleveland, Ohio where I was presenting my research at the American Association of Physical Anthropologists Meeting. My research was accepted to give a podium presentation in front of leading researchers in the field of anthropology. The research I've had an opportunity to do has been funded by the Hooper Undergraduate Research award here on campus so it was an incredible honor to be able to go and to be able to represent NAU. It gave me more experience of presenting in front of people and other researchers. It also gives the research programs at NAU more exposure.

Voting Period

Item A: Club Recognition: First Nations Rocket Club

Motion: Senator Hernandez

Second: yes

Discussion: none

Opposed: none

Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Item B: Club Recognition: Students Against Sexual Violence

Motion to table until next meeting: Senator McClintock

Second: yes

Discussion: none

Opposed: none

Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Item C: SB 31-161: Amanda Oas, Maria Eckert, Anissa Barrios, Noah Olono, Anthony Buckley, Caryn Carpenter

Motion: Senator Majkrazk

Second: yes

Discussion:

Senator Freitas: Did you attend this event and if so is your name on this bill? Because if not we will need to amend it.

Senator McClintock: I had given the person who went to appropriations on Monday Ronni's card because she didn't have everyone's last names. She said she was going to email them.

VPAA Marks: I didn't get any email.

Senator Burke: On the flyer for the event it says its on behalf of the Catholic Jacks. Was it the club that went?

Speaker: I think so.

Senator Burke: Is everyone on this bill from Catholic Jacks?

Speaker: I don't know about everyone else but I'm not in the club.

Kristine Heflin: Didn't the Catholic Jacks already receive funding?

President Graham: We have actually reimbursed groups of individuals who were also in a club, like with Model UN and World Model UN. So we have already set a precedent for reimbursing individuals who may or may not be associated with a club.

Kristine Heflin: It's kind of double dipping.

Senator McClintock: Do you have the names of everyone who attended? We need the full list of first names and last names.

Motion to table until next meeting: Senator Majkrazk

Second: yes

Discussion: none

Opposed: Senator Nardi

Abstention: Senator Gibson, Senator McClintock

Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Item D: SB 31-162: American Choral Director's Association

Motion: Senator Freitas

Second: yes

Discussion:

Motion to amend the top to say "Reviewed by: Senator Nardi": Senator McClintock

Second: yes

Discussion: none

Opposed: none

Abstention: Senator Nardi

Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Motion to amend both acts to allocate to read "\$3,000.00": Senator Burke

Second: yes

Discussion: none

Opposed: none

Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Senator Freitas: You said you traveled on the 28th but the senate bill says the 27th.

Speaker: We left on the 27th.

Opposed: none
Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Item E: SB 31-163: American Society of Civil Engineers
Motion: Senator Hernandez
Second: yes
Discussion: none
Opposed: none
Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Item F: SB 31-164: ABOR April 2019
Motion: Senator Hernandez
Second: yes
Discussion: none
Opposed: none
Abstention: Senator McClintock, Senator Freitas
Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Item G: SB 31-165: ASNAU Pride Shirts
Motion: Senator Martinez
Second: yes
Discussion: none
Opposed: none
Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Item H: SB 31-166: Black Renaissance
Motion: Senator Majkrazk
Second: yes
Discussion: none
Opposed: none
Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Item I: SB 31-167: NAU Collegiate DECA
Motion: Senator Hernandez
Second: yes
Discussion:

VPAA Marks: It says your dates of travel is April 11th but the event doesn't start until April 13th. Why are you going two days before the event starts?

Speaker: That was the cheapest flight that was available to us taking housing into account as well. The registration is also going to open on Friday at the conference and we're going to be having activities prior to Saturday night.

Opposed: none
Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Item J: SB 31-168: Information System Association

Motion: Senator Hernandez
Second: yes
Discussion:

Motion to amend third whereas to include all nine members names: Senator McClintock
Second: yes
Discussion: none
Opposed: none
Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Opposed: none
Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Item K: SB 31-169: NAU Track Club
Motion: Senator Hernandez
Second: yes
Discussion: none
Opposed: none
Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Item L: SB 31-170: NAU Trijacks
Motion: Senator Freitas
Second: yes
Discussion: none
Opposed: none
Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Item M: SB 31-171: NAU Trombone Society
Motion: Senator Martinez
Second: yes
Discussion: none
Opposed: none
Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Item N: SB 31-172: Open Mic
Motion to table until next meeting: Senator Hernandez
Second: yes
Discussion: none
Opposed: none
Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Item O: SB 31-173: Riley Koldenhoven
Motion: Senator Martinez
Second: yes
Discussion:

Senator Ward: If you look on the bill, dates of travel include March 14 and March 16. That seems like she's traveling super early before her event, stopping for two days, then traveling again.

Senator McClintock: From my understanding she was driving the full day of the 14th, having the 15th to rest, then driving the full day of the 16th and going straight to the event.

Senator Ward: She said she drove one day on the way back. It's just kind of sketchy to me that she's taking a break.

Senator McClintock: Driving for a full day and taking a day to rest is smart, especially if she's going to the conference.

Motion to table until next meeting: Senator Majkrazk

Second: yes

Discussion:

Senator Hernandez: I was at appropriations and we did ask her about this. She did take a day rest on the way there and drove the entire way on the way back.

Senator Majkrazk: I think we should get all the information before we vote on it.

Senator Hernandez: The only information we're going to get is yes or no.

Senator McClintock: I believe at appropriations she said she has class during this time so I think by tabling it and asking her to skip class, we don't want students skipping class.

Senator Gibson: She came to appropriations and told us.

VPSA Riggins: Even if there's extra and she goes somewhere else Charmayne goes based of the mileage from google maps.

Senator Freitas: I think the question we're discussing is the legitimacy of the event because I do understand that when driving long distances you need that rest but I'm curious why we didn't get a request for lodging as well. Where is this individual going to stay? I do think that's something we need to consider.

President Graham: I would ask the senators who do have questions to email them so we don't have to require her to miss class. Just compile questions that you may have and we can look at them next week.

Opposed: Senator Hernandez

Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Item P: SB 31-174: Robert Jerome Christian

Motion: Senator McClintock

Second: yes

Discussion: none

Opposed: none

Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Item Q: SB 31-175: SCI Composition Club

Motion: Senator Hernandez

Second: yes

Discussion: none

Senator Alba: You said you're requesting reimbursement for the performer?

Senator McClintock: For a performer it counts as a guest speaker. If they turn in a contract to the front desk we will be able to reimbursement for it.

Motion to amend the fifth whereas to say “room rental and guest performer”: Senator Gibson

Second: yes

Discussion:

Senator McClintock: Will that be changing the cost at all?

Senator Freitas: I don't believe so because on the reimbursement packet the cost is the same.

President Graham: For that guest performer was there a contract made with the university? We will need to see it before we can reimburse you.

Opposed: none

Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Opposed: none

Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Item R: SB 31-176: Student Water Symposium Committee

Motion: Senator Majkrazk

Second: yes

Discussion:

President Graham: For the guest speaker that was listed, do you also have a contract with the university?

Speaker: Yes, and we have a grant through another source that will be funding the guest speaker.

President Graham: If we do reimburse for the guest speaker please submit the contract with your receipts.

Opposed: none

Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Item S: SB 31-177: Taylor Lambrigger

Motion: Senator Hernandez

Second: yes

Discussion: none

Opposed: none

Pass/Fail: Motion passes

Executive Reports

A. President: Dylan Graham

(1) Giving Day is May 1st!!

a. Photo with all of ASNAU

i. Shirts on Giving Day

1. Stickers - social media challenge

2. Any ASNAU merchandise?

3. \$5,000.00 match to the ASNAU Foundation account

- a. Past president: Jim McCarthy (70-71)
- (2) Budget Committee: you need to spend your money or close your budgets out this year! We want to reallocate and we have a few projects in the pipeline that will start to chip away at our bottom line.
- (3) GSG Meeting: how can we be good stewards to this relationship? How can we get more involved and fully represent the student body?
 - a. Pair up senators and do something together
 - b. President to exchange information
 - c. Donuts with your student governments (with both)
- (4) Tuition Hearing: gave a speech on behalf of ASNAU regarding our formal support of the two mandatory fee increases and informal support for the tuition proposal. Other speakers were from SHAC. No Green Fund or GSG representative, unfortunately.
- (5) President's Cabinet: CoCoSus presentation (manager of the Office of Sustainability), Gallup Survey results (presentation coming to ASNAU Senate), and capital projects update
- (6) Partnership with Cline Library: virtual reality lab - please attend if you can!
 - a. Extended hours, fix it club, and snack break
- (7) Timesheets are due tomorrow by 5:00 PM
- (8) Apologize for no internal staff update this week - will return next week! I'll start including all the events for the remainder of the semester
- (9) Next week: traveling to ABOR (may be a bit slow on my email response)

B. Vice President of Academic Affairs: Ronni Marks

C. Vice President of Student Affairs: Samariah Riggins

- (1) Selection committee: We will be meeting sometime hopefully next week to go over the applicants. Make sure to fill out the doodle poll so I can send you the applicants!
- (2) High Pine Awards: DEADLINE IS THIS FRIDAY!!! Senators, please send out nominations. I will be sending an email soon for volunteers needed: Greeters, KMA booth, games, slide show person, floaters, clean up Event is April 22 need help from between 5-9pm for different shifts.
- (3) I have been working on my training guide for the incoming VPSA
- (4) ASNAU swag is coming soon!
- (5) We have extra Diversity shirts by my door. Feel free to pick ONE up

D. Vice President of Government Affairs: Analisa Quintero

This week I worked on the bylaw edits some more. I also planned things out for ABOR including a training schedule for the incoming executive board, and I look forward to attending ABOR next week.

E. Chief of Staff: Tori O'Reilly

- (1) Sunday, April 7th is the ASNAU Ticket Giveaway. I sent out an email to sign up to work. Remember that if you want a floor ticket without standing in line, you can work this event. I ordered food for breakfast and dinner, so please do not worry about being hungry throughout the day. Let me know if you have any questions.
- (2) Monday, April 8th is Louie Awards. I sent out an email to sign up to help out at this event. I need help so if you want some extra hours, please sign up. Both sign up sheets are on the same document, so please take a look at it if you have not already.
- (3) We will be walking over to the library after this meeting to do a tour of the virtual reality lab in the library. I know there is Leg, but if you are free please join the tour. We will be there for about an hour or so.

Staff Reports

A. Student State Affairs:

Shanlie Blair: I helped with setting and staffing last Saturday's Earth Hour. It was a very successful event and we received around 200 people in attendance. Been reviewing bylaw changes, voted for the special election, and preparing for the last ABOR meeting of the school semester.

B. Public Relations:

Graphic Designer – Amanda Jacob, Pip Franke: This week we finalized the printing process for the concert banner.

Social Media – Madison Abernethy: I posted about high pine awards. I posted about the ticket giveaway! Please make sure you are sending me your posts 2 weeks in advance along with your caption if you want them posted on the feed.

Videographer – Abbi Jackson: This week I have been editing two different videos of President Cheng-one will be released for Instagram being 1 minute long, and the other is the extended version we will put on our YouTube or even Dylan's weekly email. I finished the Instagram one and am working on the longer one.

C. Special Events:

Lindsey Kevorkian: We are doing last minute touches for Louie awards on Monday the 8th and the floor seat ticket line for the concert which is this Sunday the 7th!

D. Information Technologist:

Dylan Schreiner: No report.

E. NSG:

Jewel Fernandez: NSG is working on planning a final event for April.

F. Diversity Coordinator:

Taheera Shabazz: This week I attended a meeting for the Rainbow Convocation Committee. In the meeting we finalized a lot of finer points for the ceremony. Also on Monday I attended Appropriations for both of my bills, which were for the Pride shirts and for the Black Renaissance. I also began working on my training guide and ordering additional products to hand out for Pride. Lastly, I have begun finalizing my budget and I plan on giving the Women's and Gender Studies department the remainder of the money in my budget for menstrual products for the SBS college.

G. Front Desk:

Christian Catano, Yakira Flanagan, Tyler Millidge, Alyssa Cox: We now have a lost and found located behind the front desk.

H. Executive Assistant:

Kiana Saleapaga: ERF's Processed this week: CHQ Inventory (last order); The Black Renaissance; Earth Hour Sign Board; April ABOR; Clothing Drive Bucket; NAU Safety Fair. For those with a budget, I would like to have a talk with you about how your events are going and if you will be needing anymore funding. If you are not planning on using the rest of your money in your budget please let me know ASAP.

I. Sustainability Coordinator:

Kristen Morale: THANK YOU EVERYONE WHO HELPED WITH EARTH HOUR! It was a blast and a success, and Susan and I couldn't have done it without your helping hands. This week I've been finalizing details for the fix-it clinic happening next Tuesday 3-6 in the makerlab. Tomorrow I have the food insecurity task force and my sustainability committee meeting where we'll be discussing earth jam! Happy Earth Month.

J. Volunteer Coordinator:

Katie Martinez: Hello everyone please keep spreading the word about the clothing drive!

K. Awareness and Campaign Coordinator:

Susan Resendiz: This week I have been doing the What Were You Wearing Clothesline Project. So we had a lot of shirts decorated by survivors and outfits that represent what a victim was wearing during the assault. We had a lot of great feedback and it has aloud several individuals to reach out for help. I will be setting up one more tabling event tomorrow, Friday from 9AM- 12PM. If you would like to join me I will be setting up at 9. Thank you!

L. Club Manager:

Jo Williams:

Committee Reports

A. Legislative Committee: Senator Freitas

Senator Freitas: Last week at the legislative committee meeting we voted on fixing the funding guidelines to include EMSA's new policy. The senate will be voting on it within the next few weeks. We have also created a Senate Chair position and will be voting on that soon as well. Tonight at the Legislative committee meeting we will be looking over the by-laws and discuss the rest of the little errors that need to be addressed before the end of the semester. This means all of the little grammatical errors, the numerical errors and whatnot. Please join us if you would like to participate in the conversation.

B. Appropriations Committee: Senator McClintock

Senator McClintock: This week at appropriations did not go well. The policy is that any bills not sent before Friday at 5 PM will not be excepted. This was ignored last week, 5 groups showed up when I had either NOT been sent their bills or had been sent them Monday morning. One group I had not been sent anything for so they sat at appropriations the whole time while I waited on a bill that I never received. We had a couple groups extremely unhappy with how long it took for them to be invited to senate, one group said that by not being seen for so long, it hurt their club. This is not okay. I really hope we all will stick with this policy better in the future.

Senator Reports

College of Arts and Letters:

A. Senator Ambrosio:

B. Senator Hernandez: I wrote an ERF and Set up my dinner with the dean on April 24th!! I also attended my office and CHQ hours.

College of Social and Behavioral Sciences:

C. Senator Burke: This week was a slower one. I reviewed a couple of bills as well as spent my office hour reviewing the bills on this weeks agenda for any other errors overlooked. I am looking forward to the upcoming special elections results!

- D. Senator Gibson: This week I wrote a bill and corrected bills for other senators. Reviewed materials for UUC, and attended approps, and worked CHQ and my office hour.

College of Health and Human Services:

- A. Senator Martinez: This week I attend CHQ, appropriations, and office hour. During my office hour I emailed some clubs.
- B. Senator Zavala:

College of Education:

- A. Senator McClintock: This week I got my ERF approved for NAU PD Public Safety Fair purchases and RHA will be letting us use their cotton candy, popcorn and snow cone machines. We will also have Sodexos bbq catering there. Please keep an eye out for a sign up sheet for the day of the event soon! I also helped Susan with her Dental Hygiene goodie bags.
- B. Senator Schonbrun: This week I reached out to my clubs and wrote a bill.

College of Business:

- A. Senator Freitas: I wrote a few bills this week and attended Earth Hour last Saturday night. I am also working on my end of the year report for the incoming Senators so that I can help build a strong team for next year! If you have any tips that I could give to the new senators that would be greatly appreciated! Also, I am still working on a tentative outline for a "leadership council" within the colleges and if you are interested in creating one within your college let me know and we can brainstorm some ideas!
- B. Senator Nardi: No report.

College of Environment, Forestry and Natural Sciences:

- A. Senator Alba: No report.
- B. Senator Ward: This week I attended appropriations, hung up flyers, and continued to plan Donuts with the Dean.

College of Engineering, Informatics, and Applied Sciences:

- A. Senator Rose: I worked with a student during my office hours who's going to turn in a reimbursement packet.
- B. Senator Majkrazk: No report.

Advisor Reports

- A. Erin Grisham:
- B. Kristine Heflin:

Open Forum

Item A: Giving Day Photo

Giving Day is on May 1. ASNAU will be taking a group photo and some videos to use in a promotional video.

Announcements

Adjournment

First: Senator McClintock

Second: yes

Discussion: none

Opposed: none

Pass/Fail: Unanimous. Motion passes.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:00 PM on Thursday April 4, 2019.